



57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA Ph: 845-758-0400 Fx: 845-758-2633 curran@proceedings.com www.proceedings.com

To Our Valued Customers,

For more than 25 years, with your help, Curran Associates has grown to be one of the world's premier conference proceedings specialists. We'd like to extend our deep thanks to each of you for your loyal business relationship over this time.

In recent years, many conference proceedings have shifted from printed format to electronic. Though electronic media provides some advantage, there are many users who prefer print. In order to continue to satisfy our library clients that prefer print, Curran Associates has secured agreements with hundreds of technical publishers to produce printed versions of conference proceedings from their electronic media.

These printed versions are not available from the original publishers.



The books are printed and assembled with a perfect bind, using a soft cover (100# semigloss cover stock). They are professional, sturdy, clean, and filled with the same research provided on the electronic media.

For an updated listing of all of our titles, please visit our website at www.proceedings.com, where you can browse by publisher or by thirteen different categories. Please check back from time to time, as we are continually adding new titles.

We look forward to continuing our relationship and working with you to satisfy your unmet needs for printed conference proceedings.

Regards,

Dave Curran

Ordering Information

All of the publications listed in this catalog are available and can be ordered directly from our bookstore at www.proceedings.com.

If you received this catalog from one of our distributors or prefer to buy from a local supplier, please contact them directly with your orders.

§§§

If you are a distributor or you anticipate having multiple large orders, please feel free to contact us for options on shipping and discounts.

Curran Associates, Inc. 57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA

Phone: +1-845-758-0400 Fax: +1-845-758-2633

Email: curran@proceedings.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS

American College of Veterinary Internal Medicine (ACVIM)	
American Institute of Chemical Engineers (AIChE)	
American Rock Mechanics Association (ARMA)	
American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE)	
American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME)	
ASM International	
Association for Iron and Steel Technology (AIST)	
Association of Reptilian and Amphibian Veterinarians (ARAV)	
Audio Engineering Society (AES)	
Chemical and Biological Microsystems Society (CBMS)	
EDP Sciences	
Electrochemical Society (ECS)	
Elsevier Procedia	
Environmental and Engineering Geophysical Society (EEGS)	
European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE)	
European Brewery Convention	
European Council for Modelling and Simulation (ECMS)	
European Distance and E-Learning Network (EDEN)	
European Physical Society (EPS)	
Global Automotive Management Council (GAMC)	
ICAF - International Committee on Aeronautical Fatigue & Structural Integrity	
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)	
Institute of Navigation (ION)	
Institute of Noise Control Engineering - INCE Japan	
Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP)	
International Foundation for Autonomous Agents & Multiagent Systems(IFAAMAS)	
International Institute of Fisheries Economics and Trade (IIFET)	
International Measurement Confederation (IMEKO)	
International Multidisciplinary Scientific GeoConferences (SGEM)	
International Pittsburgh Coal Conference	
International School of Hydrocarbon Measurement (ISHM)	
International Society for Computers and Their Applications (ISCA)	
IRTTHI 2024	
Italian Symposium on Advanced Database Systems (SEBD)	
Katholieke Universiteit Leuven, Department of Mechanical Engineering	
MIXING17 - 17th European Conference on Mixing	
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA)	
National Laboratory Association (NLA)	
New Zealand Society of Animal Production (NZSAP)	
Offshore Technology Conference (OTC)	
Research In Engineering Education Network	
Royal Institution of Naval Architects (RINA)	
SAMPE Europe	
Schloss Dagstuhl	
Society of Allied Weight Engineers (SAWE)	
Society of Exploration Geophysicists (SEG)	
Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE)	
SPIE - International Society for Optics and Photonics	
Technion Israel Institute of Technology	
Trans Tech Publications Ltd	
VDE Verlag Gmbh	37

Vertical Flight Society (VFS)	37
WaterJet Technology Association - Industrial & Municipal Cleaning Association	37
Western Dredging Association (WEDA)	37

American College of Veterinary Internal Medicine (ACVIM):

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF VETERINARY INTERNAL MEDICINE FORUM. 2023. (2 VOLS)

Held 15-17 June 2023, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, USA.

Softcover 1,667 pages 9781713877219

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$165.00

American Institute of Chemical Engineers (AIChE):

ENGINEERING SCIENCES AND FUNDAMENTALS. HELD AT THE 2023 AICHE ANNUAL MEETING

Held 5-10 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Held at the 2023 AIChE Annual Meeting.

Softcover 562 pages 9781713892915

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

FOREST AND PLANT BIOPRODUCTS DIVISION. HELD AT THE 2023 AICHE ANNUAL MEETING

Held 5-10 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Held at the 2023 AIChE Annual Meeting.

Softcover 156 pages 9781713892953

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

FUELS AND PETROCHEMICALS DIVISION. HELD AT THE 2023 AICHE ANNUAL MEETING

Held 5-10 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Held at the 2023 AIChE Annual Meeting.

Softcover 149 pages 9781713893066

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

INNOVATIONS IN PROCESS ENGINEERING. HELD AT THE 2023 AICHE ANNUAL MEETING

Held 5-10 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Held at the 2023 AIChE Annual Meeting.

Softcover 103 pages 9781713893134

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

MATERIAL INTERFACES AS ENERGY SOLUTIONS. TOPICAL CONFERENCE. 2023. HELD AT THE 2023 AICHE ANNUAL MEETING

Held 5-10 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Held at the 2023 AIChE Annual Meeting.

Softcover 37 pages 9781713893165

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$65.00

NEXT-GEN MANUFACTURING. TOPICAL CONFERENCE. 2023. HELD AT THE 2023 AICHE ANNUAL MEETING

Held 5-10 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Held at the 2023 AIChE Annual Meeting.

Softcover 149 pages 9781713892939

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

POSTER SESSIONS. HELD AT THE 2023 AICHE ANNUAL MEETING

Held 5-10 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Held at the 2023 AIChE Annual Meeting.

Softcover 95 pages 9781713893219

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

PROCESS DEVELOPMENT DIVISION. HELD AT THE 2023 AICHE ANNUAL MEETING

Held 5-10 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Held at the 2023 AIChE Annual Meeting.

Softcover 139 pages 9781713893059

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

SENSORS FOR SUSTAINABILITY. TOPICAL CONFERENCE. 2023. HELD AT THE 2023 AICHE ANNUAL MEETING

Held 5-10 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Held at the 2023 AIChE Annual Meeting.

Softcover 44 pages 9781713893158

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

SEPARATIONS DIVISION. HELD AT THE 2023 AICHE ANNUAL MEETING

Held 5-10 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Held at the 2023 AIChE Annual Meeting.

Softcover 675 pages 9781713892946

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

SPONSORED TECHNOLOGY WORKSHOPS. 2023. HELD AT THE 2023 AICHE ANNUAL MEETING

Held 5-10 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Held at the 2023 AIChE Annual Meeting.

Softcover 7 pages 9781713893240

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

SUSTAINABLE ENGINEERING FORUM. 2023. HELD AT THE 2023 AICHE ANNUAL MEETING

Held 5-10 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Held at the 2023 AIChE Annual Meeting.

Softcover 306 pages 9781713893004

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

SUSTAINABLE PATHWAYS TOWARD HYDROGEN AND SYNTHETIC FUELS. TOPICAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (HELD AT THE 2023 AICHE ANNUAL MEETING)

Held 5-10 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Held at the 2023 AIChE Annual Meeting.

Softcover 42 pages 9781713893141

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

WASTE PLASTICS. TOPICAL CONFERENCE. 2023. HELD AT THE 2023 AICHE ANNUAL MEETING

Held 5-10 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Held at the 2023 AIChE Annual Meeting.

Softcover 87 pages 9781713893127

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

American Rock Mechanics Association (ARMA):

ROCK MECHANICS / GEOMECHANICS SYMPOSIUM. US. 57TH 2023. (6 VOLS)

Held 25-28 June 2023, Atlanta, Georgia, USA.

Softcover 4,402 pages 9781713878056

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$375.00

American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE):

COLD REGIONS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2024. SUSTAINABLE AND RESILIENT ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS FOR CHANGING COLD REGIONS

Held 13-16 May 2024, Anchorage, Alaska, USA. Proceedings of the 20th International Conference on Cold

Regions Engineering.

Softcover 626 pages 9781713897804 Zufelt, J. and Yang, Z.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$150.00

COMPUTING IN CIVIL ENGINEERING. ASCE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (2 VOLS) RESILIENCE, SAFETY, AND SUSTAINABILITY

Held 25-28 June 2023, Corvallis, Oregon, USA. Selected Papers from the ASCE International Conference on Computing in Civil Engineering 2023.

Softcover 1,120 pages 9781713892175 Turkan, Y. and Louis, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$266.00

COMPUTING IN CIVIL ENGINEERING. ASCE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. DATA, SENSING, AND ANALYTICS

Held 25-28 June 2023, Corvallis, Oregon, USA. Selected Papers from the ASCE International Conference on Computing in Civil Engineering 2023.

Softcover 828 pages 9781713892168 Turkan, Y. and Louis, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$198.00

COMPUTING IN CIVIL ENGINEERING. ASCE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. VISUALIZATION, INFORMATION MODELING, AND SIMULATION

Held 25-28 June 2023, Corvallis, Oregon, USA. Selected Papers from the ASCE International Conference on Computing in Civil Engineering 2023.

Softcover 694 pages 9781713892182 Turkan, Y. and Louis, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

FOUNDATION CONGRESS AND EQUIPMENT EXPO. INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (IFCEE 2024) DRILLED AND DRIVEN FOUNDATIONS AND INNOVATIVE AND EMERGING APPROACHES FOR FOUNDATION ENGINEERING

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 354

Held 7-10 May 2024, Dallas, Texas, USA. Proceedings of the International Foundation Congress and Equipment Expo 2024.

Softcover 450 pages 9781713897811 Moug, D. M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

FOUNDATION CONGRESS AND EQUIPMENT EXPO. INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (IFCEE 2024) EARTH RETAINING SYSTEMS, GROUND IMPROVEMENT, AND SEEPAGE CONTROL

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 355

Held 7-10 May 2024, Dallas, Texas, USA. Proceedings of the International Foundation Congress and Equipment Expo 2024.

Softcover 516 pages 9781713897828 Moug, D. M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME):

DESIGN ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CONFERENCES. 2023. (AND COMPUTERS AND INFORMATION IN ENGINEERING CONFERENCE) IDETC-CIE 2023, VOLUME 1: 25TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ADVANCED VEHICLE TECHNOLOGIES (AVT 2023)

Held 20-23 August 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 1: 25TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ADVANCED VEHICLE TECHNOLOGIES (AVT 2023).

Softcover 139 pages 9780791887288

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

DESIGN ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CONFERENCES. 2023. (AND COMPUTERS AND INFORMATION IN ENGINEERING CONFERENCE) IDETC-CIE 2023, VOLUME 10: 19TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MULTIBODY SYSTEMS, NONLINEAR DYNAMICS, AND CONTROL (M..

Held 20-23 August 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 10: 19TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MULTIBODY SYSTEMS, NONLINEAR DYNAMICS, AND CONTROL (MSNDC 2023).

Softcover 260 pages 9780791887387

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$160.00

DESIGN ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CONFERENCES. 2023. (AND COMPUTERS AND INFORMATION IN ENGINEERING CONFERENCE) IDETC-CIE 2023, VOLUME 11: 2023 INTERNATIONAL POWER TRANSMISSION AND GEARING CONFERENCE (PTG 2023)

Held 20-23 August 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 11: 2023 INTERNATIONAL POWER TRANSMISSION AND GEARING CONFERENCE (PTG 2023).

Softcover 260 pages 9780791887394

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$160.00

DESIGN ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CONFERENCES. 2023. (AND COMPUTERS AND INFORMATION IN ENGINEERING CONFERENCE) IDETC-CIE 2023, VOLUME 12: 35TH CONFERENCE ON MECHANICAL VIBRATION AND SOUND (VIB 2023)

Held 20-23 August 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 12: 35TH CONFERENCE ON MECHANICAL VIBRATION AND SOUND (VIB 2023).

Softcover 221 pages 9780791887400

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

DESIGN ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CONFERENCES. 2023. (AND COMPUTERS AND INFORMATION IN ENGINEERING CONFERENCE) IDETC-CIE 2023, VOLUME 2: 43RD COMPUTERS AND INFORMATION IN ENGINEERING CONFERENCE (CIE 2023)

Held 20-23 August 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 2: 43RD COMPUTERS AND INFORMATION IN ENGINEERING CONFERENCE (CIE 2023).

Softcover 898 pages 9780791887295

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

DESIGN ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CONFERENCES. 2023. (AND COMPUTERS AND INFORMATION IN ENGINEERING CONFERENCE) IDETC-CIE 2023, VOLUME 3A: 49TH DESIGN AUTOMATION CONFERENCE (DAC 2023)

Held 20-23 August 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 3A: 49TH DESIGN AUTOMATION CONFERENCE (DAC 2023).

Softcover 574 pages 9780791887301

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$220.00

DESIGN ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CONFERENCES. 2023. (AND COMPUTERS AND INFORMATION IN ENGINEERING CONFERENCE) IDETC-CIE 2023, VOLUME 3B: 49TH DESIGN AUTOMATION CONFERENCE (DAC 2023)

Held 20-23 August 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 3B: 49TH DESIGN AUTOMATION CONFERENCE (DAC 2023).

Softcover 795 pages 9780791887318

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

DESIGN ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CONFERENCES. 2023. (AND COMPUTERS AND INFORMATION IN ENGINEERING CONFERENCE) IDETC-CIE 2023, VOLUME 4: 20TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON DESIGN EDUCATION (DEC 2023)

Held 20-23 August 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 4: 20TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON DESIGN EDUCATION (DEC 2023).

Softcover 103 pages 9780791887325

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

DESIGN ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CONFERENCES. 2023. (AND COMPUTERS AND INFORMATION IN ENGINEERING CONFERENCE) IDETC-CIE 2023, VOLUME 5: 28TH DESIGN FOR MANUFACTURING AND THE LIFE CYCLE CONFERENCE (DFMLC 2023)

Held 20-23 August 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 5: 28TH DESIGN FOR MANUFACTURING AND THE LIFE CYCLE CONFERENCE (DFMLC 2023).

Softcover 223 pages 9780791887332

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

DESIGN ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CONFERENCES. 2023. (AND COMPUTERS AND INFORMATION IN ENGINEERING CONFERENCE) IDETC-CIE 2023, VOLUME 6: 35TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON DESIGN THEORY AND METHODOLOGY (DTM 2023)

Held 20-23 August 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 6: 35TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON DESIGN THEORY AND METHODOLOGY (DTM 2023).

Softcover 590 pages 9780791887349

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$220.00

DESIGN ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CONFERENCES. 2023. (AND COMPUTERS AND INFORMATION IN ENGINEERING CONFERENCE) IDETC-CIE 2023, VOLUME 7: 19TH IEEE/ASME INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MECHATRONIC AND EMBEDDED SYSTEMS AND AP...

Held 20-23 August 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 7: 19TH IEEE/ASME INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MECHATRONIC AND EMBEDDED SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS (MESA).

Softcover 167 pages 9780791887356

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

DESIGN ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CONFERENCES. 2023. (AND COMPUTERS AND INFORMATION IN ENGINEERING CONFERENCE) IDETC-CIE 2023, VOLUME 8: 47TH MECHANISMS AND ROBOTICS CONFERENCE (MR 2023)

Held 20-23 August 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 8: 47TH MECHANISMS AND ROBOTICS CONFERENCE (MR 2023).

Softcover 895 pages 9780791887363

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

DESIGN ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CONFERENCES. 2023. (AND COMPUTERS AND INFORMATION IN ENGINEERING CONFERENCE) IDETC-CIE 2023, VOLUME 9: 17TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MICRO- AND NANOSYSTEMS (MNS 2023)

Held 20-23 August 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 9: 17TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MICRO- AND NANOSYSTEMS (MNS 2023).

Softcover 51 pages 9780791887370

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$90.00

FLUID POWER AND MOTION CONTROL. ASME/BATH SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (FPMC2023)

Held 16-18 October 2023, Sarasota, Florida, USA.

Softcover 700 pages 9780791887431

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

GAS TURBINE INDIA CONFERENCE. 2023. (GTINDIA2023)

Held 7-8 December 2023, Bangalore, India.

Softcover 669 pages 9780791887721

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

ICE FORWARD CONFERENCE. ASME. 2023.

Held 8-11 October 2023, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, USA.

Softcover 545 pages 9780791887561

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$200.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING CONGRESS AND EXPOSITION. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. IMECE2023, VOLUME 1: ACOUSTICS, VIBRATION, AND PHONONICS

Held 29 October - 2 November 2023, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. VOLUME 1: ACOUSTICS, VIBRATION, AND PHONONICS.

Softcover 220 pages 9780791887585

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING CONGRESS AND EXPOSITION. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. IMECE2023, VOLUME 10: HEAT TRANSFER AND THERMAL ENGINEERING

Held 29 October - 2 November 2023, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. VOLUME 10: HEAT TRANSFER AND THERMAL ENGINEERING.

Softcover 562 pages 9780791887677

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$220.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING CONGRESS AND EXPOSITION. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. IMECE2023, VOLUME 11: MECHANICS OF SOLIDS, STRUCTURES AND FLUIDS

Held 29 October - 2 November 2023, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. VOLUME 11: MECHANICS OF SOLIDS, STRUCTURES AND FLUIDS.

Softcover 305 pages 9780791887684

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$160.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING CONGRESS AND EXPOSITION. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. IMECE2023, VOLUME 12: MICRO-AND NANO-SYSTEMS ENGINEERING AND PACKAGING

Curran Associates, Inc.

Held 29 October - 2 November 2023, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. VOLUME 12: MICRO- AND NANO-SYSTEMS ENGINEERING AND PACKAGING.

Softcover 206 pages 9780791887691

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING CONGRESS AND EXPOSITION. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. IMECE2023, VOLUME 13: RESEARCH POSTERS; SAFETY ENGINEERING, RISK AND RELIABILITY ANALYSIS

Held 29 October - 2 November 2023, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. VOLUME 13: RESEARCH POSTERS; SAFETY ENGINEERING, RISK AND RELIABILITY ANALYSIS.

Softcover 285 pages 9780791887707

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$160.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING CONGRESS AND EXPOSITION. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. IMECE2023, VOLUME 2: ADVANCED DESIGN AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES

Held 29 October - 2 November 2023, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. VOLUME 2: ADVANCED DESIGN AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES.

Softcover 224 pages 9780791887592

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING CONGRESS AND EXPOSITION. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. IMECE2023, VOLUME 3: ADVANCED MANUFACTURING

Held 29 October - 2 November 2023, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. VOLUME 3: ADVANCED

MANUFACTURING.

Softcover 747 pages 9780791887608

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING CONGRESS AND EXPOSITION. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. IMECE2023, VOLUME 4: ADVANCED MATERIALS: DESIGN, PROCESSING, CHARACTERIZATION AND APPLICATIONS; ADVANCES IN AEROSPACE TECHNOLOGY

Held 29 October - 2 November 2023, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. VOLUME 4: ADVANCED MATERIALS: DESIGN, PROCESSING, CHARACTERIZATION AND APPLICATIONS; ADVANCES IN AEROSPACE TECHNOLOGY.

Softcover 640 pages 9780791887615

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$220.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING CONGRESS AND EXPOSITION. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. IMECE2023, VOLUME 5: BIOMEDICAL AND BIOTECHNOLOGY

Held 29 October - 2 November 2023, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. VOLUME 5: BIOMEDICAL AND BIOTECHNOLOGY.

Softcover 506 pages 9780791887622

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$200.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING CONGRESS AND EXPOSITION. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. IMECE2023, VOLUME 6: DYNAMICS, VIBRATION, AND CONTROL

Held 29 October - 2 November 2023, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. VOLUME 6: DYNAMICS, VIBRATION, AND CONTROL.

Softcover 850 pages 9780791887639

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING CONGRESS AND EXPOSITION. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. IMECE2023, VOLUME 7: ENERGY

Held 29 October - 2 November 2023, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. VOLUME 7: ENERGY.

Softcover 733 pages 9780791887646

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING CONGRESS AND EXPOSITION. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. IMECE2023, VOLUME 8: ENGINEERING EDUCATION

Held 29 October - 2 November 2023, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. VOLUME 8: ENGINEERING EDUCATION.

Softcover 358 pages 9780791887653

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$180.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING CONGRESS AND EXPOSITION. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. IMECE2023, VOLUME 9: FLUIDS ENGINEERING

Held 29 October - 2 November 2023, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. VOLUME 9: FLUIDS ENGINEERING.

Softcover 640 pages 9780791887660

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$220.00

OIL AND GAS PIPELINE CONFERENCE. INDIA. 2023. IOGPC2023

Held 13-14 October 2023, Bangalore, India. Softcover 196 pages 9780791887226 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

PACKAGING AND INTEGRATION OF ELECTRONIC AND PHOTONIC MICROSYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. 2023. (INTERPACK 2023)

Held 24-26 October 2023, San Diego, California, USA.

Softcover 763 pages 9780791887516

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

PROGRESS IN QUANTITATIVE NONDESTRUCTIVE EVALUATION. ANNUAL REVIEW. 50TH 2023. (QNDE 2023)

Held 24-27 July 2023, Austin, Texas, USA. Softcover 176 pages 9780791887202 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

SMART MATERIALS, ADAPTIVE STRUCTURES AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. CONFERENCE. 2023. SMASIS2023

Held 11-13 September 2023, Austin, Texas, USA. Softcover 729 pages 9780791887523 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$250.00

ASM International:

ADVANCES IN MATERIALS TECHNOLOGY FOR POWER PLANTS AND HIGH-TEMPERATURE MATERIALS. JOINT EPRI INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (AM-EPRI 2019 AND 123HIMAT)

Held 21-24 October 2019, Nagasaki, Japan. Softcover 1,548(approx) pages 9781713897859 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

TESTING AND FAILURE ANALYSIS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 1999. (ISTFA 2019)

Held 14-18 November 1999, Santa Clara, USA. Softcover 498(approx) pages 9781713897866 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$165.00

TESTING AND FAILURE ANALYSIS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2000. (ISTFA 2000)

Held 12-16 November 2000, Bellevue, Washington, USA. Softcover 212(approx) pages 9781713897873 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Drive #405.00

List Price \$165.00

TESTING AND FAILURE ANALYSIS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2005. (ISTFA 2005)

Held 6-10 November 2005, San Jose, California, USA. Softcover 316(approx) pages 9781713897903 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$165.00

TESTING AND FAILURE ANALYSIS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 27TH 2001. (ISTFA 2001)

Held 11-15 November 2001, Santa Clara, California, USA.

Softcover 396(approx) pages 9781713897880

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$165.00

TESTING AND FAILURE ANALYSIS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 28TH 2002. (ISTFA 2002)

Held 3-7 November 2002, Phoenix, Arizona, USA. Softcover 470(approx) pages 9781713897897 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$165.00

Association for Iron and Steel Technology (AIST):

HOT SHEET METAL FORMING OF HIGH-PERFORMANCE STEEL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (CHS 2024)

Held 27-29 May 2024, Nashville, Tennessee, USA.
Softcover 478(approx) pages 9780930767303 Casellas, D. and Hardell, J.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$150.00

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS IN PLATE STEELS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 3RD 2024.

Held 2-5 June 2024, Vail, Colorado, USA.
Softcover 550(approx) pages 9780930767297 Ashburn, R. and Woods, A. L. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$150.00

Association of Reptilian and Amphibian Veterinarians (ARAV):

EXOTICSCON. 2022. BUILDING EXOTICS EXCELLENCE. ONE CITY. ONE CONFERENCE.

Held 14-18 August 2022, Denver, Colorado, USA. Softcover 241 pages 9781713878025 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$99.00

Audio Engineering Society (AES):

AUDIO EDUCATION. AES INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

Held 6-8 September 2023, Hasselt, Belgium. Softcover 103 pages 9781713884637 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

AUDIO FOR GAMES. AES INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024.

Held 27-29 April 2024, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 182 pages 9781713897149 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

SPATIAL AND IMMERSIVE AUDIO. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

Held 23-25 August 2023, Huddersfield, UK. Softcover 531 pages 9781713884620 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$115.00

Chemical and Biological Microsystems Society (CBMS):

MINIATURIZED SYSTEMS FOR CHEMISTRY AND LIFE SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 26TH 2022. (MICROTAS 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 23-27 October 2022, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 1,522(approx) pages 9781713877929 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$195.00

EDP Sciences:

ACTUAL PROBLEMS OF THE ENERGY COMPLEX AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (APEC-VI-2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 524 (2024)
Held 22-24 January 2024, Karshi, Uzbekistan.
Softcover 626(approx) pages 9781713897637 Uzakov, G. and Abdullozoda, R. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$170.00

ADVANCED AGRITECHNOLOGIES, ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (AGRITECH-IX) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 486 (2024)

Held 26 October - 3 November 2023, Namangan, Uzbekistan.

Softcover 1,318(approx) pages 9781713893998 Kovaleve, I.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

ADVANCES IN MACHINE INTELLIGENCE, AND CYBERSECURITY TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2023. (AMICT2023)

ITM Web of Conferences Volume 63 (2024)

Held 11-12 December 2023, Kota Kinabalu, Malaysia.

Softcover 230(approx) pages 9781713893943 Abdul Karim, S.A. and Zainol Abidin, S.N.S97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

APPLIED INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING: INTELLIGENT PRODUCTION AUTOMATION AND ITS SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (CIIA 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 532 (2024)

Held 28-30 May 2024, Guayaquil, Ecuador.

Softcover 262(approx) pages 9781713898498 Sanchis Saez, J. and Pla Bosca, V. et al97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

BIOTECHNOLOGY AND BIOMEDICINE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ICBB 2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 111 (2024)

Held 29-31 March 2024, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 458(approx) pages 9781713898504 Yu, Y.-T. and Piccaluga, P. P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

CIVIL ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (ICECON2024)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 397 (2024)

Held 5-6 March 2024, Kota Kinabalu, Malaysia.

Softcover 128(approx) pages 9781713897996 Gungat, L. and Bin Mohamad, H. M. et al. 97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

DIAGNOSTICS OF MACHINES AND VEHICLES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2023. (ICDMBV 2023) HYBRID MULTIMEDIA MOBILE STAGE

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 391 (2024)

Held 4-5 December 2023, Bydgoszcz, Poland.

Softcover 164(approx) pages 9781713893950 Musial, J. and Matuszewski, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

EDUCATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND SOCIAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (EDSS 2024)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 190 (2024)

Held 26-28 January 2024, Shanghai, China.

Softcover 488(approx) pages 9781713897651 Nasri, N. M. and Amat, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

EXPLORING SERVICE SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (IESS 2.4)

ITM Web of Conferences Volume 62 (2024)

Held 8-9 February 2024, Brno, Czech Republic.

Softcover 190(approx) pages 9781713893936 Carrubbo, L. and Le Dinh, T.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

FACULTY OF INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGY INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS. 4TH 2023. (FoITIC 2023) DEVELOPMENT OF MULTIDISCIPLINARY SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING FOR ENHANCING INNOVATION AND REPUTATION

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 484 (2024)

Held 12-13 September 2023, Bandung, Indonesia.

Softcover 556(approx) pages 9781713893981 Suhartono, J. and Farkas, I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

FORESTRY FORUM, INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC, 2023, (FORESTRY FORUM 2023) (2 PARTS) FOREST ECOSYSTEMS AS GLOBAL RESOURCE OF THE BIOSPHERE: CALLS, THREATS, SOLUTIONS

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 93 (2024)

Held 23-25 October 2023, Voronezh, Russia.

Softcover 1,066(approx) pages 9781713893929 Yakovenko, N. and Ignatieva, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

FROM MODERNIZATION TO ADVANCED DEVELOPMENT: ENSURING COMPETITIVENESS AND SCIENTIFIC LEADERSHIP OF THE AGRO-INDUSTRIAL COMPLEX. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (IDSISA 2024) (2 PARTS)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 108 (2024)

Held 14-15 March 2024, Ekaterinburg City, Russia.

Softcover 1,388(approx) pages 9781713897620 Loretts, O. and Donnik, I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

FUTURE ENVIRONMENT AND ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2024. (ICFEE 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 530 (2024)

Held 15-17 March 2024, Matsue City, Japan.

Softcover 322(approx) pages 9781713898054 San Jose, R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

GEOTECHNOLOGY, MINING AND RATIONAL USE OF NATURAL RESOURCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (GEOTECH-2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 525 (2024)

Held 3-5 April 2024, Navoi, Uzbekistan.

Softcover 698(approx) pages 9781713898009 Nurmurodov, T.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

GLOBAL RESOURCE CONSERVATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2023. (ICGRC 2023) ACCELERATING GLOBAL BIODIVERSITY CONSERVATION THROUGH INNOVATIVE TECHNOLOGY

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 91 (2024)

Held 26 September 2023, Malang, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 200(approx) pages 9781713893905 Siswanto, D. and Arumningtyas, E. L. et 97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

INTEGRATED COASTAL MANAGEMENT AND MARINE BIOTECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (ICMMBT 2023) GOOD PRACTICES AND INNOVATION TOWARDS BLUE ECONOMY

- 10 -

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 92 (2024)

Held 12-13 September 2023, Bali, Indonesía.

Softcover 636(approx) pages 9781713893912 Adrianto, L. and Damar, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

MINERAL RESOURCES AND ENERGY CONGRESS. 2024. (SEP 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 526 (2024)

Held 26-28 February 2024, Cracow, Poland.

Softcover 330(approx) pages 9781713898016 Kicki, J. and Sobczyk, E. J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

MULTIDISCIPLINARY CIVIL ENGINEERING. WORLD. 8TH 2023. (WMCAUS 2023) (2 PARTS)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 396 (2024)

Held 4-8 September 2023, Prague, Czech Republic, Prague.

Softcover 1,114(approx) pages 9781713897989 Drusa, M. and Kadela, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

MULTIDISCIPLINARY RESEARCH AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICMED 2024) (3 PARTS)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 392 (2024)

Held 23-25 February 2024, Hyderabad, India.

Softcover 2,098(approx) pages 9781713893967 Satyanarayana, K. and Bobba, P. B. et al97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$225.00

NEW ENERGY TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION AND LOW CARBON DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 3RD 2024. (NET-LC 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 528 (2024)

Held 29-31 March 2024, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 408(approx) pages 9781713898030 Yao, S. and Zhang, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

OCEAN FOR PROSPERITY: SUSTAINABLY USE OF THE OCEAN RESOURCES FOR ECONOMIC GROWTH, IMPROVEMENT OF LIVELIHOODS, AND PRESERVE ITS OCEAN ECOSYSTEM HEALTH. EMBRIO INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 6TH 2023. (EIS 2023)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 112 (2024)

Held 6-7 November 2023, Bogor, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 444(approx) pages 9781713898511 Adrianto, L. and Fauzi, I. A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

ORIENTAL DAYS FOR THE ENVIRONMENT "GREEN LAB. SOLUTION FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT". 4TH 2024. (JOE4)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 527 (2024)

Held 23-24 February 2024, Oujda, Morocco.

Softcover 444(approx) pages 9781713898023 Arabi, M. and Mechkirrou, L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

PHYSICS, COMPUTING AND MATHEMATICAL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ICPCM2023)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 395 (2024)

Held 29-30 December 2023, Xiamen, China.

Softcover 592(approx) pages 9781713897644 Zhu, J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

RECENT ADVANCES IN HORTICULTURE RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICRAHOR 2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 110 (2024)

Held 15-16 February 2024, New Delhi, India and Online.

Softcover 278(approx) pages 9781713897965 Kaushik, N.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT OF INDUSTRIAL REGION. URAL ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE FORUM. 2024. (UESF-2024) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conference's Volume 531 (2024)

Held 22-25 April 2024, Chelyabinsk, Russia.

Softcover 1,298(approx) pages 9781713898481 Pletnev, D. and Bui, N. K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

SUSTAINABLE GOALS IN MATERIALS, ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICSMEE'24) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 529 (2024)

Held 2-3 May 2024, Kottayam, India.

Softcover 1,286(approx) pages 9781713898047 Arunkumar, K. and Ramesh Kumar, D. et al97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

SUSTAINABLE TECHNOLOGIES AND ADVANCES IN AUTOMATION, AEROSPACE AND ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (STAAAR-2023)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 393 (2024)

Held 15-16 December 2023, Sehore, India.

Softcover 354(approx) pages 9781713893974 Sharma, R. and Gopaliya, S. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

WATER, AGRICULTURE, ENVIRONMENT AND ENERGY. CONFERENCE. 2023. (WA2EN2023)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 109 (2024)

Held 22-23 May 2023, Fez, Morocco.

Softcover 470(approx) pages 9781713897972 Benaabidate, L. and El Hammoudani, Y.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

Electrochemical Society (ECS):

DIELECTRICS FOR NANOSYSTEMS 10: MATERIALS SCIENCE, PROCESSING, RELIABILITY, AND MANUFACTURING. (245TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 113 No.02

Held 26-30 May 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. 245th ECS Meeting.

Softcover 74 pages 9781713896722 Misra, D. and Chikyow, T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$104.08

LOW TEMPERATURE WATER ELECTROLYSIS (LT-WE) FOR H2 PRODUCTION 2. (245TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 113 No.09

Held 26-30 May 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. 245th ECS Meeting.

Softcover 41 pages 9781713896791 Xu, H. and Swider-Lyons, K. E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$294.29

MAGNETIC MATERIALS PROCESSES AND DEVICES 16. (245TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 113 No.04

Held 26-30 May 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. 245th ECS Meeting.

Softcover 19 pages 9781713896746 Brankovic, S. and Ispas, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$94.04

MATERIALS FOR LOW TEMPERATURE ELECTROCHEMICAL SYSTEMS 10. (245TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 113 No.11

Held 26-30 May 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. 245th ECS Meeting.

Softcover 27 pages 9781713896814 Shao, M. and Wu, G. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$210.05

MATERIALS, DEVICES, AND SYSTEMS FOR NEUROMORPHIC COMPUTING AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE HARDWARE. (245TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 113 No.14

Held 26-30 May 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. 245th ECS Meeting.

Softcover 15 pages 9781713896845 Misra, D. and Kakushima, K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$136.79

NANOSCALE LUMINESCENT MATERIALS 8. (245TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 113 No.03

Held 26-30 May 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. 245th ECS Meeting.

Softcover 29 pages 9781713896739 Mascher, P. and Ko, D.-K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$126.73

NEW APPROACHES AND ADVANCES IN ELECTROCHEMICAL ENERGY SYSTEMS: IN MEMORY OF SRI NARAYAN. (245TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 113 No.01

Held 26-30 May 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. 245th ECS Meeting. Softcover 19 pages 9781713896715 Manivannan, A. and Lucht, B. L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$259.01

ORGANIC SEMICONDUCTOR MATERIALS, DEVICES, AND PROCESSING 9. (245TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 113 No.06

Held 26-30 May 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. 245th ECS Meeting. Softcover 17 pages 9781713896760 Iniguez, B. and Deen, J. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$128.89

PRINTED AND WEARABLE SENSORS AND SYSTEMS. (245TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 113 No.13

Held 26-30 May 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. 245th ECS Meeting. Softcover 43 pages 9781713896838 Koehne, J. and Cordeiro, M. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$156.83

RECENT ADVANCES IN SENSORS SYSTEMS 5. (245TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 113 No.12

Held 26-30 May 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. 245th ECS Meeting. Softcover 19 pages 9781713896821 Sekhar, P. K. and Koehne, J. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$109.10

RENEWABLE FUELS VIA ARTIFICIAL PHOTOSYNTHESIS OR HETEROCATALYSIS 10. (245TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 113 No.10

Held 26-30 May 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. 245th ECS Meeting. Softcover 49 pages 9781713896807 Wu, N. and Subramanian, V. R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$206.45

SILICON COMPATIBLE EMERGING MATERIALS, PROCESSES, AND TECHNOLOGIES FOR ADVANCED CMOS AND POST-CMOS APPLICATIONS 14. (245TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 113 No.05

Held 26-30 May 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. 245th ECS Meeting.

Softcover 19 pages 9781713896753 Jagannathan, H. and Timans, P. J. et al. 97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$96.55

SOLID STATE ELECTRONICS AND PHOTONICS IN BIOLOGY AND MEDICINE 10. (245TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 113 No.08

Held 26-30 May 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. 245th ECS Meeting.

Softcover 17 pages 9781713896784 Lin, Z.-H. and Wang, L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$180.53

WIDE-BANDGAP SEMICONDUCTOR MATERIALS AND DEVICES 25. (245TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 113 No.07

Held 26-30 May 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. 245th ECS Meeting.

Softcover 58 pages 9781713896777 Li, Q. and Hite, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$118.09

Elsevier Procedia:

FATIGUE DESIGN INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2022. (FATIGUE DESIGN 2023)

Procedia Structural Integrity Volume 57
Held 29-30 November 2023, Senlis, France.
Softcover 918(approx) pages 9781713897040 Lefebvre, F.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$163.00

LIFE CYCLE ENGINEERING. CIRP CONFERENCE. 31ST 2024. (2 PARTS)

Procedia CIRP Volume 122
Held 19-21 June 2024, Turin, Italy.
Softcover 1,138(approx) pages 9781713897033 Settineri, L. and Priarone, P. C. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$163.00

Environmental and Engineering Geophysical Society (EEGS):

APPLICATION OF GEOPHYSICS TO ENGINEERING AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS. SYMPOSIUM. 36TH 2024. (SAGEEP 2024)

Held 24-28 March 2024, Tucson, Arizona, USA. Softcover 164 pages 9781713897934 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$125.00

European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE):

BOREHOLE GEOLOGY WORKSHOP. EAGE. 5TH 2023.

Held 21-23 November 2023, Dhahran, Saudi Arabia. Softcover 90(approx) pages 9781713898474 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

BOREHOLE GEOPHYSICS WORKSHOP. EAGE. 7TH 2023.

Held 18-20 September 2023, Milan, Italy. Softcover 160(approx) pages 9781713898467 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

HIGH PERFORMANCE COMPUTING. EAGE WORKSHOP. 7TH 2023.

Held 25-27 September 2023, Lugano, Switzerland. Softcover 86(approx) pages 9781713898450 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

SEABED SEISMIC TODAY WORKSHOP. EAGE. 2ND 2023.

Held 18-20 September 2023, Online. Softcover 134(approx) pages 9781713898443 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

European Brewery Convention:

EUROPEAN BREWERY CONVENTION. CONGRESS. 38TH 2022. (EBC 2022)

Held 30 May - 1 June 2022, Madrid, Spain. Softcover 833 pages 9781713870388 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

European Council for Modelling and Simulation (ECMS):

MODELLING AND SIMULATION. ECMS INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 38TH 2024. (ECMS 2024)

Communications of the ECMS Volume 38, Issue 1
Held 4-7 June 2024, Cracow, Poland.
Softcover 626 pages 9781713897668 Grzonka, D. and Rylko, N. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$170.00

European Distance and E-Learning Network (EDEN):

EUROPEAN DISTANCE AND E-LEARNING NETWORK ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (EDEN 2022) SHAPING THE DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION OF THE EDUCATION ECOSYSTEM IN EUROPE

Held 20-22 June 2022, Tallinn, Estonia.

Softcover 134 pages 9781713889724 Duart, J. M. and Trepule, E. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

EUROPEAN DISTANCE AND E-LEARNING NETWORK DUBLIN ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (EDEN 2023) YES WE CAN! - DIGITAL EDUCATION FOR BETTER FUTURES (CONCISE AND OTHER PAPERS)

Held 18-20 June 2023, Dublin, Ireland. Concise and Other Papers.

Softcover 182 pages 9781713890683

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

EUROPEAN DISTANCE AND E-LEARNING NETWORK DUBLIN ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (EDEN 2023) YES WE CAN! - DIGITAL EDUCATION FOR BETTER FUTURES (FULL PAPERS)

Held 18-20 June 2023, Dublin, Ireland. Full Papers.

Softcover 457 pages 9781713890676

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

European Physical Society (EPS):

PLASMA PHYSICS. EPS CONFERENCE. 49TH 2023. (EPS 2023)

Europhysics Conference Abstracts Vol. 47A

Held 3-7 July 2023, Bordeaux, France.

Softcover 738 pages 9781713898672 Le Pape, S. and Bolzonella, T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

Global Automotive Management Council (GAMC):

BATTERY AND EV CONGRESS. 2024. (BEV 2024)

Held 8-9 May 2024, Troy, Michigan, USA.

Softcover 146(approx) pages 9781713897729

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$395.00

EXTERIOR, INTERIOR, AND CLOSURES CONFERENCE. 2024. (EIC24)

Held 8-9 May 2024, Troy, Michigan, USA

Softcover 172(approx) pages 9781713897712

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$395.00

GLOBAL AUTOMOTIVE MANAGEMENT COUNCIL - AUTOMOTIVE COURSES. 2023.

Held 5-7 December 2023, Ann Arbor, Michigan, USA.

Softcover 282(approx) pages 9781713897705

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$395.00

ICAF - International Committee on Aeronautical Fatigue & Structural Integrity:

INTERNATIONAL COMMITTEE ON AERONAUTICAL FATIGUE AND STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY CONFERENCE. 38TH 2023. (AND 31ST SYMPOSIUM) (2 VOLS)

Held 25-30 June 2023, Delft, The Netherlands.

Softcover 1,144(approx) pages 9781713898665

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE):

ADVANCED CLOUD AND BIG DATA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (CBD 2023)

Held 18-19 December 2023, Danzhou, China.

Softcover 317 pages 9798350353389

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$235.00

ADVANCED RESEARCH IN COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICARC 2024)

Held 21-24 February 2024, Belihuloya, Sri Lanka.

Softcover 368 pages 9798350384871

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$245.00

ADVANCED SENSING, INTELLIGENT MANUFACTURING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ASIM 2023)

Held 22-24 December 2023, Changsha City, China.

Softcover 214 pages 9798350385588

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$214.00

ADVANCES IN DATA ENGINEERING AND INTELLIGENT COMPUTING SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ADICS 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 18-19 April 2024, Chennai, India.

Softcover 1,182 pages 9798350364835

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$387.00

AEROSPACE CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2024. (AERO 2024) (7 VOLS)

Held 2-9 March 2024, Big Sky, Montana, USA.

Softcover 5,335 pages 9798350304633

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$1,171.00

ALGORITHMS, COMPUTING AND DATA PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ACDP 2023)

Held 23-25 June 2023, Qingdao, China.

Softcover 264 pages 9798350326697

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$223.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND AUTOMATION CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (AIAC 2023)

Held 17-19 November 2023, Xiamen, China.

Softcover 378 pages 9798350383812

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$243.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (QICAR 2024)

Held 29 February 2024, Qazvin, Iran.

Softcover 385 pages 9798350348880

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$244.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE FOR MEDICINE, HEALTH AND CARE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (AIMHC 2024)

Held 5-7 February 2024, Laguna Hills, California, USA.

Softcover 261 pages 9798350371994

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$222.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE TECHNOLOGY. ASIAN CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ACAIT 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 10-12 November 2023, Jiaxing, China.

Softcover 1,582 pages 9798350359152

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$460.00

BIG DATA AND SMART COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (BigComp 2024)

Held 18-21 February 2024, Bangkok, Thailand.

Softcover 483 pages 9798350370034

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$263.00

BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING. IRANIAN CONFERENCE. 30TH NATIONAL AND 8TH INTERNATIONAL 2023. (ICBME 2023)

Held 30 November - 1 December 2023, Tehran, Iran.

Softcover 478 pages 9798350359749

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$271.00

BRAIN-COMPUTER INTERFACE. INTERNATIONAL WINTER CONFERENCE. 12TH 2024. (BCI 2024)

Held 26-28 February 2024, Gangwon, South Korea.

Softcover 249 pages 9798350309447

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$220.00

CENTRAL AMERICA AND PANAMA CONVENTION. IEEE. 41ST 2023. (CONCAPAN XLI)

Held 8-10 November 2023, Tegucigalpa, Honduras.

Softcover 218 pages 9798350380934

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$214.00

CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS. IEEE ASIA PACIFIC CONFERENCE. 2023. (APCCAS 2023)

Held 19-22 November 2023, Hyderabad, India.

Softcover 382 pages 9798350381207

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$246.00

CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS. IEEE LATIN AMERICA SYMPOSIUM. 15TH 2024. (LASCAS 2024)

Held 27 February - 1 March 2024, Punta del Este, Uruguay.

Softcover 344 pages 9798350381238

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$240.00

CLOUD NETWORKING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2023. (CloudNet 2023)

Held 1-3 November 2023, Hoboken, New Jersey, USA.

Softcover 512 pages 9798350313079

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$266.00

COMMUNICATIONS. NATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (NCC 2024)

Held 28 February - 2 March 2024, Chennai, India.

Softcover 404 pages 9798350359237

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$253.00

COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE AND COMMUNICATION NETWORKS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (CICN 2023)

Held 22-23 December 2023, Bangkok, Thailand.

Softcover 829 pages 9798350324440

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$324.00

COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE AND DESIGN. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 16TH 2023. (ISCID 2023)

Held 16-17 December 2023, Hangzhou, China.

Softcover 239 pages 9798350317466

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$218.00

COMPUTER AIDED MODELING AND DESIGN OF COMMUNICATION LINKS AND NETWORKS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 28TH 2023. (CAMAD 2023)

Held 6-8 November 2023, Edinburgh, United Kingdom.

Softcover 314 pages 9798350303506

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$235.00

COMPUTER APPLICATIONS. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICCA 2024)

Held 16 March 2024, Yangon, Myanmar.

Softcover 265 pages 9798350353631

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$224.00

COMPUTER GRAPHICS AND IMAGE PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (CGIP 2024)

Held 12-14 January 2024, Kyoto, Japan.

Softcover 188 pages 9798350374193

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$209.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE. MEXICAN INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ENC 2023)

Held 11-13 September 2023, Guanajuato, Mexico. Softcover 319 pages 9798350393163 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$231.00

COMPUTING AND INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ICCI 2024)

Held 6-7 March 2024, Cairo, Egypt. Softcover 537 pages 9798350373882 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$269.00

CONSUMER ELECTRONICS. IEEE GLOBAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2023. (GCCE 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 10-13 October 2023, Nara, Japan. Softcover 1,206 pages 9798350340198 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$404.00

CONTROL AND DECISION CONFERENCE. CHINESE. 35TH 2023. (CCDC 2023) (7 VOLS)

Held 20-22 May 2023, Yichang, China. Softcover 5,519 pages 9798350334739 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$1,178.00

CONTROL, DECISION AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (CoDIT 2023) (4 VOLS)

Held 3-6 July 2023, Rome, Italy. Softcover 2,733 pages 9798350311419 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$679.00

CONTROL. UKACC INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2024. (CONTROL 2024)

Held 10-12 April 2024, Winchester, United Kingdom. Softcover 322 pages 9798350374278 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$232.00

CYBERNETICS AND INNOVATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICCI 2024)

Held 29-31 March 2024, Chonburi, Thailand. Softcover 261 pages 9798350370102 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$223.00

DEPENDABLE COMPUTING CONFERENCE. EUROPEAN. 19TH 2024. (EDCC 2024)

Held 8-11 April 2024, Leuven, Belgium. Softcover 174 pages 9798350360691 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$209.00

DESIGN AND DIAGNOSTICS OF ELECTRONIC CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 27TH 2024. (DDECS 2024)

Held 3-5 April 2024, Kielce, Poland. Softcover 155 pages 9798350359350 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$204.00

DESIGN AUTOMATION CONFERENCE. ASIA AND SOUTH PACIFIC. 24TH 2019. (ASP-DAC 2019)

Held 21-24 January 2019, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 437 pages 9781538682685 Curran Associates, Inc. (2019) List Price \$252.00

DESIGN AUTOMATION, COMPUTER ENGINEERING, COMPUTER NETWORKS AND SOCIAL MEDIA CONFERENCE. SOUTH-EAST EUROPE. 8TH 2023. (SEEDA-CECNSM 2023)

Held 10-12 November 2023, Piraeus, Greece. Softcover 261 pages 9798350383683 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$225.00

DISRUPTIVE TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICDT 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 15-16 March 2024, Greater Noida, India. Softcover 1,724 pages 9798350371062

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$489.00

EDUCATIONAL INNOVATION THROUGH TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2023. (EITT 2023)

Held 15-17 December 2023, Fuzhou, China. Softcover 234 pages 9798350383379 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$217.00

ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING, INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES. IEEE CHILEAN CONFERENCE. 2023. (CHILECON 2023)

Held 5-7 December 2023, Valdivia, Chile. Softcover 892 pages 9798350369540 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$343.00

ELECTRON DEVICES TECHNOLOGY AND MANUFACTURING CONFERENCE. IEEE. 8TH 2024. (EDTM 2024)

Held 3-6 March 2024, Bangalore, India. Softcover 800 pages 9798350383089 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$322.00

ELECTRONICS, COMMUNICATIONS, AND COMPUTATIONS. INTERNATIONAL JAPAN-AFRICA CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (JAC-ECC 2023)

Held 18-20 December 2023, Alexandria, Egypt. Softcover 288 pages 9798350369335 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$230.00

EMERGING RESEARCH AREAS: INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (AICERA/ICIS 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 16-18 November 2023, Kanjirapally, India. Softcover 917 pages 9798350303469 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$341.00

ENERGY CONFERENCE. IEEE. 8TH 2024. (ENERGYCON 2024)

Held 4-7 March 2024, Doha, Qatar. Softcover 350 pages 9798350382167 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$239.00

ENGINEERING EDUCATION CONFERENCE. IEEE WORLD. 2024. (EDUNINE 2024)

Held 10-13 March 2024, Guatemala City, Guatemala. Softcover 385 pages 9798350348736 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$251.00

FRONTIERS IN EDUCATION CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2023. (FIE 2023) (5 VOLS)

Held 18-21 October 2023, College Station, Texas, USA. Softcover 3,430 pages 9798350336436 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$835.00

HIGH PERFORMANCE COMPUTING, NETWORKING, STORAGE AND ANALYSIS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (SC23) (2 VOLS)

- 19 -

Held 11-17 November 2023, Denver, Colorado, USA. Softcover 1,404 pages 9798350376630 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$428.00

HUMANITARIAN TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (IHTC 2023)

Held 1-3 November 2023, Santa Marta, Colombia. Softcover 185 pages 9798350314328 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$209.00

HUMANITARIAN TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. IEEE REGION 10. 11TH 2023. (R10-HTC 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 16-18 October 2023, Rajkot, India. Softcover 1,184 pages 9798350326154 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$411.00

IEEE INDUSTRY APPLICATIONS SOCIETY ANNUAL MEETING. 2023. (IAS 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 29 October - 2 November 2023, Nashville, Tennessee, USA. Softcover 1.506 pages 9798350320176

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$445.00

IMAGE ANALYSIS AND INTERPRETATION. IEEE SOUTHWEST SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (SSIAI 2024)

Held 17-19 March 2024, Santa Fe, New Mexico, USA.

Softcover 137 pages 9798350360127

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$200.00

INDUSTRIAL ELECTRONICS SOCIETY ANNUAL ON-LINE CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2ND 2023. (ONCON 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 8-10 December 2023, Virtual Conference. Softcover 1,149 pages 9798350357981 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$382.00

INFORMATION COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY AND SOCIETY. CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICTAS 2024)

Held 7-8 March 2024, Durban, South Africa. Softcover 236 pages 9798350314922 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$219.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 28TH 2024. (IT 2024)

Held 21-24 February 2024, Zabljak, Montenegro. Softcover 232 pages 9798350369625 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$216.00

INFRARED, MILLIMETER, AND TERAHERTZ WAVES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 48TH 2023. (IRMMW-THz 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 17-22 September 2023, Montreal, Quebec, Canada. Softcover 1,056 pages 9798350336610

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$417.00

INNOVATION IN CLOUDS, INTERNET AND NETWORKS. CONFERENCE. 27TH 2024. (ICIN 2024)

Held 11-14 March 2024, Paris, France. Softcover 278 pages 9798350393774 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$230.00

INTELLIGENT COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES AND VIRTUAL MOBILE NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ICICV 2024)

Held 11-12 March 2024, Tirunelveli, India. Softcover 948 pages 9798350385656 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$344.00

INTELLIGENT DATA COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES AND INTERNET OF THINGS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (IDCIoT 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 4-6 January 2024, Bengaluru, India. Softcover 1,738 pages 9798350327540 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$499.00

INTERNET OF THINGS, ROBOTICS AND DISTRIBUTED COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICIRDC 2023)

Held 29-31 December 2023, Rio De Janeiro, Brazil. Softcover 840 pages 9798350375282

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$324.00

IVANNIKOV ISPRAS OPEN CONFERENCE. 2023. (ISPRAS 2023)

Held 4-5 December 2023, Moscow, Russia. Softcover 183 pages 9798350350005 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$207.00

KNOWLEDGE AND SMART TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2024. (KST 2024)

Held 28 February - 2 March 2024, Krabi, Thailand.

Softcover 270 pages 9798350370744

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$226.00

LASERS AND ELECTRO-OPTICS. CONFERENCE. 2023. (CLEO 2023) (5 VOLS)

Held 7-12 May 2023, San Jose, California, USA. Softcover 3,413 pages 9781665455688 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$813.00

MECHATRONICS AND ROBOTICS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (ICMRE 2024)

Held 27-29 February 2024, Milan, Italy. Softcover 328 pages 9798350394283 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$235.00

MEDICAL ENGINEERING PHYSICS EXCHANGES. GLOBAL. 2024. (GMEPE/PAHCE 2024) (AND PAN AMERICAN HEALTH CARE EXCHANGES)

Held 15-19 April 2024, Mexico City, Mexico. Softcover 103 pages 9798350390506 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$200.00

MEMORY WORKSHOP. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (IMW 2024)

Held 12-15 May 2024, Seoul, South Korea. Softcover 177 pages 9798350306538 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$207.00

MICROELECTRONIC TEST STRUCTURES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 36TH 2024. (ICMTS 2024)

Held 15-18 April 2024, Edinburgh, United Kingdom.

Softcover 153 pages 9798350329902

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$203.00

MICRO-NANOMECHATRONICS AND HUMAN SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (MHS 2023)

Held 20-22 November 2023, Nagoya, Japan. Softcover 64 pages 9798350315080 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$134.00

MICROWAVE AND MILLIMETER WAVE TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICMMT 2023) (4 VOLS)

Held 14-17 May 2023, Qingdao, China. Softcover 2,578 pages 9798350338881 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$703.00

MICROWAVE CONFERENCE. GERMAN. 15TH 2024. (GeMiC 2024)

Held 11-13 March 2024, Duisburg, Germany. Softcover 326 pages 9798350359701 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$238.00

NATIONAL RADIO SCIENCE MEETING. UNITED STATES NATIONAL COMMITTEE OF URSI. 2024. (USNC-URSI NRSM 2024)

Held 9-12 January 2024, Boulder, Colorado, USA. Softcover 411 pages 9798350394498 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$253.00

NETWORKS, COMMUNICATIONS AND INTELLIGENT COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (NCIC 2023)

Held 17-19 November 2023, Suzhou, China. Softcover 309 pages 9798350371956 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$231.00

NEW TRENDS IN CIVIL AVIATION. 2024. (NTCA 2024)

Held 25-26 April 2024, Prague, Czech Republic. Softcover 304 pages 9798350317961 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$228.00

NUCLEAR SCIENCE SYMPOSIUM. IEEE. 2023. (2 VOLS) (AND MEDICAL IMAGING CONFERENCE AND INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON ROOM-TEMPERATURE SEMICONDUCTOR DETECTORS) (NSS MIC RTSD 2023)

Held 4-11 November 2023, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada. Softcover 955 pages 9798350338676 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$388.00

ORIENTAL COCOSDA INTL COMMITTEE FOR THE CO-ORDINATION AND STANDARDISATION OF SPEECH DATABASES AND ASSESSMENT TECHNIQUES. CONFERENCE. 26TH 2023. (O-COCOSDA 2023)

Held 4-6 December 2023, Delhi, India. Softcover 454 pages 9798350344035 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$266.00

PARALLEL, DISTRIBUTED AND NETWORK-BASED PROCESSING. EUROMICRO INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 32ND 2024. (PDP 2024)

Held 20-22 March 2024, Dublin, Ireland. Softcover 299 pages 9798350363081 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$229.00

POWER ELECTRONICS AND APPLICATIONS. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 25TH 2023. (EPE'23 ECCE Europe) (5 VOLS)

Held 4-8 September 2023, Aalborg, Denmark. Softcover 3,742 pages 9798350316780 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$869.00

POWER ELECTRONICS. IEEE INDIA INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (IICPE 2023)

Held 28-30 November 2023, Sonipat, India. Softcover 650 pages 9798350307269 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$290.00

POWER ENGINEERING APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICPEA 2024)

Held 4-5 March 2024, Pulau Pinang, Malaysia. Softcover 396 pages 9798350318142

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$254.00

POWER ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. AUSTRALASIAN UNIVERSITIES. 33RD 2023. (AUPEC 2023)

Held 25-27 September 2023, Ballarat, Australia.

Softcover 244 pages 9798350369236

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$218.00

RADIO SCIENCE CONFERENCE. NATIONAL. 41ST 2024. (NRSC 2024)

Held 16-18 April 2024, New Damietta, Egypt.

Softcover 311 pages 9798350349580

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$235.00

RADIOELEKTRONIKA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 34TH 2024. (RADIOELEKTRONIKA 2024)

Held 17-18 April 2024, Zilina, Slovakia.

Softcover 207 pages 9798350362176

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$213.00

ROBOTICS AND MECHATRONICS. RSI INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (ICROM 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 19-21 December 2023, Tehran, Iran.

Softcover 944 pages 9798350308112

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$349.00

ROBOTICS, AUTOMATION AND INTELLIGENT CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICRAIC 2023)

Held 22-24 December 2023, Zhangjiajie, China.

Softcover 445 pages 9798350360820

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$255.00

SECURE AND TRUSTWORTHY MACHINE LEARNING. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2024. (SaTML 2024)

Held 9-11 April 2024, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.

Softcover 742 pages 9798350349511

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$306.00

SEMICONDUCTOR TECHNOLOGY INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. CHINA. 2023. (CSTIC 2023)

Held 26-27 June 2023, Shanghai, China.

Softcover 652 pages 9798350311013

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$297.00

SIGNAL PROCESSING AND COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (ICSC 2023)

Held 21-23 December 2023, Noida, India.

Softcover 785 pages 9798350383218

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$318.00

SMART ANTENNAS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 27TH 2024. (WSA 2024)

Held 17-19 March 2024, Dresden, Germany.

Softcover 155 pages 9798350362008

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$204.00

SMART GRID AND ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICSGE 2024)

Held 26-28 January 2024, Singapore.

Softcover 63 pages 9798350308952

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$141.00

SMART GRID AND RENEWABLE ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (SGRE 2024)

Held 8-10 January 2024, Doha, Qatar. Softcover 667 pages 9798350306279 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$293.00

SOC DESIGN CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 20TH 2023. (ISOCC 2023)

Held 25-28 October 2023, Jeju, South Korea. Softcover 356 pages 9798350327045 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$249.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICoSEIT 2024)

Held 28-29 February 2024, Bandung, Indonesia. Softcover 351 pages 9798350317510 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$243.00

SOFTWARE PROCESS IMPROVEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2023. (CIMPS 2023)

Held 18-20 October 2023, Cuernavaca, Morelos, Mexico. Softcover 274 pages 9798350358575 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$225.00

SOLID-STATE SENSORS, ACTUATORS AND MICROSYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2023. (TRANSDUCERS 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 25-29 June 2023, Kyoto, Japan. Softcover 2,200 pages 9798350333022 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$623.00

SOUTHEASTCON. 2024. (3 VOLS)

Held 15-24 March 2024, Atlanta, Georgia, USA. Softcover 1,637 pages 9798350317114 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$497.00

SUSTAINABLE TECHNOLOGY AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (i-COSTE 2023)

Held 4-6 December 2023, Nadi, Fiji. Softcover 268 pages 9798350329728 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$222.00

SYMBOLIC AND NUMERIC ALGORITHMS FOR SCIENTIFIC COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 25TH 2023. (SYNASC 2023)

Held 11-14 September 2023, Nancy, France. Softcover 342 pages 9798350394139 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$237.00

SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGIES OF THE DIGITAL HEALTHCARE. 2023. (STDH 2023)

Held 4-6 October 2023, Tashkent, Uzbekistan. Softcover 251 pages 9798350315233 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$207.00

SYSTEMS OF SIGNALS GENERATING AND PROCESSING IN THE FIELD OF ON BOARD COMMUNICATIONS. 2024.

Held 12-14 March 2024, Moscow, Russia. Softcover 526 pages 9798350360035 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$268.00

TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEERING, AND COMPUTING APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICTECA 2023)

Held 20-22 December 2023, Semarang, Indonesia. Softcover 355 pages 9798350360561 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$240.00

TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND PHOTONICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICTP 2023)

Held 21-23 December 2023, Dhaka, Bangladesh. Softcover 363 pages 9798350393484 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$249.00

TEST SYMPOSIUM. IEEE LATIN AMERICAN. 25TH 2024. (LATS 2024)

Held 9-12 April 2024, Maceio, Brazil. Softcover 186 pages 9798350365566 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$208.00

TRAFFIC AND LOGISTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (ICTLE 2023)

Held 25-27 August 2023, Macau, China. Softcover 220 pages 9798350339659 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$215.00

VEHICLE POWER AND PROPULSION CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2023. (VPPC 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 24-27 October 2023, Milan, Italy. Softcover 1,192 pages 9798350344462 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$395.00

VEHICULAR TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. IEEE. 98TH 2023. (VTC2023-FALL) (4 VOLS)

Held 10-13 October 2023, Hong Kong. Softcover 2,537 pages 9798350329292 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$663.00

VIRTUAL REALITY AND 3D USER INTERFACES ABSTRACTS AND WORKSHOPS. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2024. (VRW 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 16-21 March 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Softcover 1,223 pages 9798350374506 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$406.00

WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS SIGNAL PROCESSING AND NETWORKING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (WISPNET 2024)

Held 21-23 March 2024, Chennai, India. Softcover 259 pages 9798350350852 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$225.00

WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (WTS 2024)

Held 10-12 April 2024, Oakland, California, USA. Softcover 86 pages 9798350317893 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$180.00

Institute of Navigation (ION):

PRECISE TIME AND TIME INTERVAL SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS MEETING. 2024. (PTTI 2024)

Held 22-25 January 2024, Long Beach, California, USA. Softcover 522 pages 9781713897750 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$250.00

Institute of Noise Control Engineering - INCE Japan:

NOISE CONTROL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS AND EXPOSITION. 52ND 2023. (11 VOLS)

Held 20-23 August 2023, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 9,020 pages 9781713897958 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$695.00

Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP):

ACOUSTICS, FLUID MECHANICS AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (AFME 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2756 Held 17-19 November 2023, Nanjing, China. Softcover 439(approx) pages 9781713897415 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

ADVANCED MATERIALS AND FLUID MECHANICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2748
Held 23-24 November 2023, Bengaluru, India.
Softcover 212(approx) pages 9781713897354
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$132.00

AEROSPACE AND CONTROL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2764 Held 15-17 December 2023, Nanjing, China. Softcover 861(approx) pages 9781713898375 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$165.00

AGRICULTURE AND FOOD SUSTAINABILITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1323 Held 30-31 October 2023, Malang, Indonesia.

Softcover 235(approx) pages 9781713897194

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

ANIMAL PRODUCTION FOR FOOD SUSTAINABILITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1341 Held 7-8 September 2023, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 857(approx) pages 9781713898269 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$165.00

APPLIED MATHEMATICS AND DIGITAL SIMULATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2747 Held 28-29 December 2023, Beijing, China. Softcover 457(approx) pages 9781713897347 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

ARCHITECTURAL RESEARCH AND DESIGN (ARDC). INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (IN CONJUNCTION WITH CIVPLAN'S INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1351 Held 25-26 October 2023, Surabaya, Indonesia. Softcover 346(approx) pages 9781713898313 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

CHEMICAL ENGINEERING, FOOD AND BIOTECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023 (AND 27TH REGIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON CHEMICAL ENGINEERING)

- 26 -

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1340 Held 29-30 September 2023, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam. Softcover 297(approx) pages 9781713897248 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY, MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 8TH 2023. (ISCME 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2741 Held 17-19 November 2023, Nanjing, China. Softcover 544(approx) pages 9781713897293 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

COMPUTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS. ASIA CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (ACCC 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2722 Held 15-17 December 2023, Shanghai, China. Softcover 121(approx) pages 9781713897262 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

DETECTION TECHNOLOGY AND INTELLIGENCE SYSTEM. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2770 Held 22-24 December 2023, Wuhan, China. Softcover 226(approx) pages 9781713898405 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

EARTH, SCIENCE, MINERAL, AND ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1339
Held 9 November 2023, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.
Softcover 429(approx) pages 9781713897231
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$142.00

ECO ENGINEERING DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1324 Held 8 November 2023, Online.

Softcover 1,226(approx) pages 9781713897200

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$179.00

ENERGY MATERIALS CONFERENCE. WORLD. 1ST 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2749 Held 25-27 November 2023, Shenzhen, China. Softcover 136(approx) pages 9781713897361 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

ENTOMOLOGICAL SOCIETY OF INDONESIA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (AND 11TH CONGRESS)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1346 Held 29 September - 1 October 2023, Padang, Indonesia. Softcover 263(approx) pages 9781713898290 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL VIRTUAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1325 Held 15 October 2023, Online. Softcover 605(approx) pages 9781713897217 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$158.00

ESSAYS OF MINING SCIENCE AND PRACTICE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1348
Held 8-10 November 2023, Online.
Softcover 840(approx) pages 9781713898306
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$165.00

FOOD AND AGRICULTURE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1338

Held 18-19 November 2023, Surabaya, Indonesia. Softcover 545(approx) pages 9781713897224

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

GEO SHANGHAI INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (VOLUME 1) SOIL BEHAVIOR AND GEOMECHANICS

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1330

Held 26-29 May 2024, Shanghai, China.

Softcover 563(approx) pages 9781713898184

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

GEO SHANGHAI INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (VOLUME 2) ROCK MECHANICS AND ROCK ENGINEERING

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1331

Held 26-29 May 2024, Shanghai, China.

Softcover 242(approx) pages 9781713898191

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

GEO SHANGHAI INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (VOLUME 3) TRANSPORTATION GEOTECHNICS

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1332

Held 26-29 May 2024, Shanghai, China.

Softcover 320(approx) pages 9781713898207

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

GEO SHANGHAI INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (VOLUME 4) TUNNELLING AND UNDERGROUND CONSTRUCTION

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1333

Held 26-29 May 2024, Shanghai, China.

Softcover 537(approx) pages 9781713898214

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

GEO SHANGHAI INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (VOLUME 5) ADVANCES IN SOIL DYNAMICS AND GEOHAZARDS

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1334

Held 26-29 May 2024, Shanghai, China.

Softcover 474(approx) pages 9781713898221

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

GEO SHANGHAI INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (VOLUME 6) GEOENVIRONMENTAL AND ENERGY GEOTECHNICS

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1335

Held 26-29 May 2024, Shanghai, China.

Softcover 452(approx) pages 9781713898238

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

GEO SHANGHAI INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (VOLUME 7) GROUND IMPROVEMENT AND FOUNDATIONS

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1336

Held 26-29 May 2024, Shanghai, China.

Softcover 387(approx) pages 9781713898245

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

GEO SHANGHAI INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (VOLUME 8) FRONTIERS IN GEOTECH

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1337

Held 26-29 May 2024, Shanghai, China.

Softcover 647(approx) pages 9781713898252

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$158.00

GIREP CONFERENCE. 2022. EFFECTIVE LEARNING IN PHYSICS FROM CONTEMPORARY PHYSICS TO REMOTE SETTINGS

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2750 Held 4-8 July 2022, Ljubljana, Slovenia. Softcover 447(approx) pages 9781713898337 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

GIS APPLICATION. NATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1345 Held 11-12 November 2023, Hanoi, Vietnam. Softcover 338(approx) pages 9781713897255 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

HYDRAULICS ENGINEERING INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 8TH 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1343
Held 24-25 November 2023, Jakarta, Indonesia.
Softcover 425(approx) pages 9781713898283
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$142.00

ION SOURCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2743
Held 17-22 September 2023, Victoria, BC, Canada.
Softcover 556(approx) pages 9781713897316
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$142.00

LEAD AND ZINC PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2023. (LEAD-ZINC 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2738 Held 17-20 October 2023, Changsha, China. Softcover 439(approx) pages 9781713897286 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

MACHINE VISION AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2759 Held 23-25 February 2024, Singapore. Softcover 105(approx) pages 9781713898344 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY AND ENGINEERING MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL FORUM. 9TH 2023. (ICMTEM 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2760
Held 15-17 December 2023, Shenyang, China.
Softcover 589(approx) pages 9781713897446
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$158.00

MATERIALS ENGINEERING, MATERIALS CHEMISTRY AND MATERIALS PHYSICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2765
Held 25-26 September 2023, Bhimavaram, India.
Softcover 354(approx) pages 9781713898382
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$132.00

MECHANICAL AND AEROSPACE ENGINEERING. ASIA CONFERENCE. 14TH 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2746 Held 22-24 December 2023, Hong Kong. Softcover 455(approx) pages 9781713898320 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

MECHANICAL AUTOMATION AND ELECTRONIC INFORMATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 3RD 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2761 Held 15-17 December 2023, Nanjing, China Softcover 288(approx) pages 9781713898351

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

MODELING, SIMULATION, OPTIMIZATION AND ALGORITHM. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2755 Held 11-12 November 2023, Sanya, China.

Softcover 410(approx) pages 9781713897408

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

NUMERICAL MODELING OF SPACE PLASMA FLOWS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2742 Held 26-30 June 2023, Pasadena, California. Softcover 273(approx) pages 9781713897309 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

PHYSICS AND APPLIED PHYSICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2733 Held 18 November 2023, Medan, Indonesia Softcover 216(approx) pages 9781713897279 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

PHYSICS OF ADVANCED MATERIALS. SHARJAH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2751 Held 25-27 April 2023. Shariah. United Arab Emirates. Softcover 265(approx) pages 9781713897378 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

PLANOCOSMO INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022/2023. (PC6)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1318 Held 28 August 2022 and 20 December 2023, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 212(approx) pages 9781713897187 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

REALIZING THE BLUE ECONOMY BASED ON FISHERIES AND MARINE GOVERNANCE IN ARCHIPELAGIC. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1329 Held 27 November 2023, Ambon, Indonesia. Softcover 129(approx) pages 9781713898177

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

RENEWABLE ENERGY AND ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2757 Held 22-24 December 2023, Tianjin, China. Softcover 173(approx) pages 9781713897422 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

SCIENCE AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1342 Held 15-17 November 2023, Ota, Nigeria. Softcover 611(approx) pages 9781713898276

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$158.00

SMART ENERGY AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2758 Held 22-24 December 2023, Tianjin, China. Softcover 107(approx) pages 9781713897439 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

STRUCTURAL DYNAMICS OF AEROSPACE. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (2 PARTS)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2762 Held 9-10 September 2023, Xi'an, China. Softcover 912(approx) pages 9781713898368 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$179.00

SUSTAINABLE EXPERIMENTATION AND MODELLING IN CIVIL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1327
Held 10-11 August 2023, Phagwara, India.
Softcover 413(approx) pages 9781713898160
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$142.00

TECHNOLOGIES AND MATERIALS FOR RENEWABLE ENERGY, ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABILITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2754 Held 27-29 November 2023, Athens, Greece. Softcover 296(approx) pages 9781713897392 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

THEORETICAL PHYSICS. VIETNAM CONFERENCE. 48TH 2023. (VCTP-48)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2744 Held 31 July - 3 August 2023, Da Nang, Vietnam. Softcover 50(approx) pages 9781713897323 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$104.00

THERMAL SCIENCES CONFERENCE. EUROPEAN. 9TH 2024. (EUROTHERM 2024) (2 PARTS)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2766 Held 10-13 June 2024, Lake Bled, Slovenia. Softcover 1,377(approx) pages 9781713898399 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$179.00

TURBULENCE WORKSHOP. MADRID. 5TH 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2753 Held 29 May - 30 June 2023, Madrid, Spain. Softcover 338(approx) pages 9781713897385 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

WINDEUROPE ANNUAL EVENT. 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2745 Held 20-22 March 2024, Bilbao, Spain. Softcover 267(approx) pages 9781713897330 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

International Foundation for Autonomous Agents & Multiagent Systems(IFAAMAS):

AUTONOMOUS AGENTS AND MULTIAGENT SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (4 VOLS) Held 6-10 May 2024, Auckland, New Zealand.

Softcover 3,418 pages 9781713897767 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$295.00

International Institute of Fisheries Economics and Trade (IIFET):

INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF FISHERIES ECONOMICS AND TRADE. BIENNIAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2022. (IIFET 2022) MANAGING A CHANGING ENVIRONMENT

Held 18-22 July 2022, Galicia, Spain. Softcover 210 pages 9781713879503 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$200.00

International Measurement Confederation (IMEKO):

PRESSURE AND VACUUM MEASUREMENT. TC16 CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023.

Held 15-19 May 2023, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 60 pages 9781713897736 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

International Multidisciplinary Scientific GeoConferences (SGEM):

MULTIDISCIPLINARY SCIENTIFIC GEO-CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 23RD 2023. (BOOK 3.2) WATER RESOURCES, FOREST, MARINE AND OCEAN ECOSYSTEMS

SGEM International Multidisciplinary Scientific GeoConference Volume 23, Issue 3.2 Held 28-30 November 2023, Vienna, Austria. Extended Scientific Sessions. Softcover 362(approx) pages 9781713897101 Trofymchuk, O. and Rivza, B. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

MULTIDISCIPLINARY SCIENTIFIC GEO-CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 23RD 2023. (BOOK 4.2) ENERGY AND CLEAN TECHNOLOGIES

SGEM International Multidisciplinary Scientific GeoConference Volume 23, Issue 4.2 Held 28-30 November 2023, Vienna, Austria. Extended Scientific Sessions. Softcover 514(approx) pages 9781713897125 Trofymchuk, O. and Rivza, B. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

MULTIDISCIPLINARY SCIENTIFIC GEO-CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 23RD 2023. (BOOK 6.2) NANO, BIO, GREEN AND SPACE - TECHNOLOGIES FOR A SUSTAINABLE FUTURE

SGEM International Multidisciplinary Scientific GeoConference Volume 23, Issue 6.2 Held 28-30 November 2023, Vienna, Austria. Extended Scientific Sessions. Softcover 806(approx) pages 9781713897132 Trofymchuk, O. and Rivza, B. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

International Pittsburgh Coal Conference:

COAL CONFERENCE. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL PITTSBURGH. 40TH 2023. TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION AND SOLUTIONS FOR CLEAN ENERGY

Held 4-6 October 2023, Istanbul, Turkey. Softcover 478 pages 9781713892274 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

International School of Hydrocarbon Measurement (ISHM):

HYDROCARBON MEASUREMENTS. INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL. 2024. (ISHM 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 14-16 May 2024, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, USA. Softcover 1,462 pages 9781713898429 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

International Society for Computers and Their Applications (ISCA):

COMPUTERS AND THEIR APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 38TH 2024. (CATA 2024)

EPiC Series in Computing Volume 98
Held 18-19 March 2024, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA.
Softcover 206 pages 9781713896654 Bandi, A. and Hossain, M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$125.00

IRTTHI 2024:

INNOVATION AND REGENERATIVE TRENDS IN TOURISM AND HOSPITALITY INDUSTRY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (IRTTHI 2024)

Held 14-16 March 2024, Mohali, India. Softcover 388 pages 9781713897095 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

Italian Symposium on Advanced Database Systems (SEBD):

ADVANCED DATABASE SYSTEMS. ITALIAN SYMPOSIUM. 31ST 2023. (SEBD 2023)

Held 2-5 July 2023, Galzingano Terme, Italy.
Softcover 770(approx) pages 9781713896951 Calvanese, D. and Diamantini, C. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$170.00

Katholieke Universiteit Leuven, Department of Mechanical Engineering:

NOISE AND VIBRATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ISMA 2022) (7 VOLS) (AND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON UNCERTAINTY IN STRUCTURAL DYNAMICS)

Held 12-14 September 2022, Leuven, Belgium.
Softcover 5,586(approx) pages 9781713892267 Desmet, W. and Pluymers, B. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$450.00

MIXING17 - 17th European Conference on Mixing:

MIXING. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 17TH 2023. (MIXING 17)

Held 2-5 July 2023, Porto, Portugal. Softcover 247 pages 9781713894735 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

MIXING. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 17TH 2023. (MIXING 17) (PDF)

Held 2-5 July 2023, Porto, Portugal. Pdf-Book-DI 247 pages 9781713894728 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA):

ENHANCED SAFETY OF VEHICLES. INTERNATIONAL TECHNICAL CONFERENCE. 27TH 2023. (ESV 2023) (4 VOLS) ENHANCED AND EQUITABLE VEHICLE SAFETY FOR ALL: TOWARD THE NEXT 50 YEARS

Held 3-6 April 2023, Yokohama, Japan. Softcover 2,663 pages 9781713877493 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$225.00

National Laboratory Association (NLA):

TEST AND MEASUREMENT CONFERENCE. 2022.

Held 24-26 October 2022, Durban, South Africa. Softcover 249 pages 9781713876830 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$125.00

New Zealand Society of Animal Production (NZSAP):

NEW ZEALAND SOCIETY OF ANIMAL PRODUCTION CONFERENCE. 2023. (NZSAP 2023)

Proceedings of the New Zealand Society of Animal Production Volume 83
Held 14-16 November 2023, Rotorua, New Zealand.
Softcover 28 pages 9781713898122
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$50.00

Offshore Technology Conference (OTC):

OFFSHORE TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE ASIA. 2024. (5 VOLS)

Held 27 February - 1 March 2024, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 3,626 pages 9781713897699 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$325.00

OFFSHORE TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. 2024. (OTC 2024) (7 VOLS)

Held 6-9 May 2024, Houston, Texas, USA. Softcover 5,548 pages 9781713897682 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$450.00

Research In Engineering Education Network:

RESEARCH IN ENGINEERING EDUCATION SYMPOSIUM. 10TH 2024. (REES 2024)

Held 4-6 January 2024, Hubballi, India. Softcover 259 pages 9781713893813 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

Royal Institution of Naval Architects (RINA):

HISTORIC SHIPS. 2023. HISTORIC VESSELS - SUSTAINABLE FUTURES

Held 28-29 November 2023, London, UK. Softcover 229 pages 9781713895626 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

OFFSHORE WIND SUMMIT. 2023.

Held 3 October 2023, Aberdeen, UK. Softcover 45 pages 9781713895633 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

SURV 11: CREATING THE FUTURE OF SUSTAINABLE FAST BOATS

Held 21-22 June 2023, Rotterdam, The Netherlands. Softcover 189 pages 9781713895640 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

WARSHIP CONFERENCE. 2023. DELIVERING SUBMARINE CAPABILITY AND AVAILABILITY WITH AGILITY AND PACE

Held 31 May - 1 June 2023, Bath, UK. Softcover 188 pages 9781713895657 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

WIND PROPULSION CONFERENCE. 2023.

Held 16-17 February 2023, London, UK. Softcover 243 pages 9781713895664 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

- 34 -

SAMPE Europe:

SAMPE EUROPE SUMMIT PARIS. 2024. SAMPE SUMMIT 24 PARIS: STATE OF THE ART

Held 4 March 2024, Paris, France. Softcover 208 pages 9781713897927 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

Schloss Dagstuhl:

ALGORITHM THEORY, SCANDINAVIAN SYMPOSIUM AND WORKSHOPS, 19TH 2024, (SWAT 2024)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 294
Held 12-14 June 2024, Helsinki, Finland.
Softcover 688(approx) pages 9781713898597 Bodlaender, H. L.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$170.00

ALGORITHMIC FOUNDATIONS OF DYNAMIC NETWORKS. SYMPOSIUM. 3RD 2024. (SAND 2024)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 292
Held 5-7 June 2024, Patras, Greece.
Softcover 374(approx) pages 9781713898573 Casteigts, A. and Kuhn, F. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$110.00

COMPUTATIONAL GEOMETRY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 40TH 2024. (SOCG 2024) (2 PARTS)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 293
Held 11-14 June 2024, Athens, Greece.
Softcover 1,446 pages 9781713898580 Mulzer, W. and Phillips, J. M. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$175.00

FORMAL METHODS FOR BLOCKCHAINS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 5TH 2024. (FMBC 2024)

Open Access Series in Informatics Volume 118
Held 7 April 2024, Luxembourg City, Luxembourg.
Softcover 164(approx) pages 9781713898559 Bernardo, B. and Marmsoler, D. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$95.00

FUN WITH ALGORITHMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2024. (FUN 2024)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 291
Held 4-8 June 2024, Island of La Maddalena, Italy.
Softcover 572(approx) pages 9781713898566 Broder, A. Z. and Tamir, T. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$130.00

Society of Allied Weight Engineers (SAWE):

MASS PROPERTIES ENGINEERING. SAWE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 83RD 2024.

Held 20-22 May 2024, Online. Softcover 560 pages 9781713898436 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$195.00

Society of Exploration Geophysicists (SEG):

APPLIED GEOSCIENCE AND ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL MEETING. 3RD 2023. (IMAGE 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 28 August - 1 September 2023, Houston, Texas, USA. Softcover 1,812 pages 9781713895077 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$225.00

Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE):

PETROLEUM EXHIBITION AND CONFERENCE. ABU DHABI INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (15 VOLS)

Held 2-5 October 2023, Abu Dhabi, UAE. Softcover 11,667 pages 9781713887195 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$895.00

SOCIETY OF PETROLEUM ENGINEERS ANNUAL TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. 2023. (7

Held 16-18 October 2023, San Antonio, Texas, USA. Softcover 5,137 pages 9781713883883 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$495.00

SPIE - International Society for Optics and Photonics:

OPTOGENETICS AND OPTICAL MANIPULATION 2024

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12829 Held 27 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS. Softcover 26 pages 9781510669178 Wang Roe, Anna Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$33.00

PHYSICS AND SIMULATION OF OPTOELECTRONIC DEVICES XIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 05722 Held 24-27 January 2005, San Jose, California, USA. At Integrated Optoelectronic Devices 2005. Softcover 588 pages 9780819456960 Osinski, Marek Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$138.00

Technion Israel Institute of Technology:

AEROSPACE SCIENCES. ISRAEL ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 63RD 2024.

Held 9 May 2024, Haifa, Israel. Softcover 176 pages 9781713896944 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$150.00

Trans Tech Publications Ltd:

MATERIALS AND METALLURGICAL ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2022. (ICOMMET 2022) (EXTENDED ARTICLES)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 139

Held 29-30 October 2022, Surabaya, Indonesia. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 5th International Conference on Materials and Metallurgical Engineering and Technology (ICOMMET 2022).

Softcover 494(approx) pages 9783036401171 Pramata, A. D. and Sutarsis, S. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$320.00

RECENT ADVANCES IN MATERIALS, MINERALS AND ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2022. (RAMM 2022) (EXTENDED ARTICLES)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 138

Held 19-20 July 2022, Online. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles on abstracts presented at the 7th International Conference on Recent Advances in Materials, Minerals and Environment (RAMM 2022). Softcover 452(approx) pages 9783036401058 Razak, K. A. and Hussain, Z. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$310.00

SUSTAINABLE DESIGN, MANUFACTURING AND MATERIALS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ISDMME2023) (EXTENDED ARTICLES)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 137

Held 5-6 April 2023, Coimbatore, India. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles on abstracts presented at the 2nd International Conference on Sustainable Design, Manufacturing and Materials Engineering (ISDMME2023). Softcover 312(approx) pages 9783036402628 Nallusamy, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$220.00

VDE Verlag Gmbh:

MIKROSYSTEMTECHNIK KONGRESS. 2023. MIKROELEKTRONIK/MIKROSYSTEMTECHNIK UND IHRE ANWENDUNGEN - NACHHALTIGKEIT UND TECHNOLOGIESOUVERANITAT

Held 23-25 October 2023, Dresden, Germany. Softcover 926(approx) pages 9781713897842 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$575.00

Vertical Flight Society (VFS):

VERTICAL FLIGHT SOCIETY FORUM AND TECHNOLOGY DISPLAY. ANNUAL. 80TH 2024. (5 VOLS)

Held 7-9 May 2024, Montreal, Quebec, Canada. Softcover 3,976 pages 9781713897941 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$345.00

WaterJet Technology Association - Industrial & Municipal Cleaning Association:

WATERJET TECHNOLOGY ASSOCIATION CONFERENCE AND EXPO. 2023.

Held 30 October - 1 November 2023, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. Softcover 58 pages 9781713897798 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

Western Dredging Association (WEDA):

DREDGING SUMMIT AND EXPO. 2023.

Held 17-20 July 2023, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Softcover 329 pages 9781713877936 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$150.00